From: TOEWS Kimberly * PUC

To: angusduncan99@amail.com; joa@dvclaw.com; lance@aedisinsights.com; com@dvclaw.com;
dockets@oregoncub.org; will@oregoncub.org; mike@oregoncub.org; angusduncan99@gmail.com;
pae.opuc.filings@pan.com; jacquelyn.ferchland@pgn.com; loretta.mabinton@pan.com;
stephanie.andrus@state.or.us; jill.d.goatcher@doj.state.or.us; PENG Ming * PUC

Cc: TOEWS Kimberly * PUC

Subject: UM 2152 PGE DETAILED DEPRECIATION STUDY OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PROPERTIES
Date: Friday, October 8, 2021 9:47:21 AM

Hello,

All hearing participants who are qualified under the GPO should have received an individual link for
accessing the confidential session by now. Please contact me if that is not the case.

Please note that the invitation for the confidential session shows a start time of 3pm, but that session will
not begin until we have concluded with the public session for the day on Monday.

Based on the cross examination statements, we may be unable to get through all of the witnesses on
Monday. Please confirm your availability for a second session to be conducted on Tuesday
afternoon. If there is a conflict on Tuesday afternoon, the parties should be prepared to propose a few
options at the hearing. Tuesday morning is not available.

Kim Toews

Oregon Public Utility Commission
Administrative Hearing Division
971-239-6340 NEW Work Phone
503-510-0017 Cell

Kimberly.toews@puc.oregon.gov NEW Email Address
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